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From: University Wide Notices

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 1:54 PM

To: University Wide Notices

Subject: Cancelled -Testimonios: Impacting Change (FLITE 240, 3-5pm)

"In the interest of everyone's safety, today's event Testimonios: Impacting Change has been
cancelled. Key speakers would have been unable to attend due to the weather. The Center for Latin@ Studies
will keep you posted about rescheduling. Thank you all very much for your support.

Un saludo,
Jessica

Jessica Cruz, Ed.D. | Executive Director
Center for Latin@ Studies

Ferris State University

1301 S. State Street —IRC 131

Big Rapids, M| 49307

Email: JessicaCruz@ferris.edu

Office: (231) 591-2470"

From: Jessica Cruz

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 11:50 AM

To: University Wide Notices

Subject: Tomorrow - Testimonios: Impacting Change (FLITE 240, 3-5pm)

Hola..!!

Last friendly reminder about: Testimonios: Impacting Change, a celebration of the Center for Latin@ Studies
(CLS) 2-year anniversary. We will announce the CLS leadership transition, hear from student panelists, and
enjoy appetizers from El Granjero, a mexican restaurant. We'll see you tomorrow, Tuesday, November 18
from 3-5pm in FLITE 240 - Reading Room (please note the new location). jGracias!



Un Saludo,
Jessica

Jessica Cruz, Ed.D. | Executive Director
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